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570610044 4P

Consolidation Coal Company
Northern West Virginia Operations
1 Bridge Street

Monongah, WV 28554

.phone:  304.534 4748
fax: 304-534-4739
o-mall: ronnieharsh@coalsource.com

*NAME: RONNIE HARSH
*tithe: Project Engineer

Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Oil and Gas

601 5§7th Street, SE

Charleston, WV 25304-2345

Phone: (304) 926-0450

Fax (304) 926-0452

To Whom It May Concern:

As per the Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Oil and Gas request,
Consolidation Coal Company, Northern West Virginia Operations, submits the foliowing
procedures utilizing pit waste.

Upon submitting a well work application (without a general permit for Qil and Gas Pit
Waste Discharge Application), Consolidation Coal Company, Northern West Virginia
Operations, will construct no pits, but instead will use mud tanks to contain all drilling muds.

Once the well is competed, that material (minus the cave material) will be trucked to the
next well to be plugged or to DEP impoundment facilities number U-46-84, U-78-83, 0-1044-9, 1
-104-83 or U-100-83.

Sincerely,

Ronnie Harsh
Project Engineer
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